
From: Marianne Wells <Mariannew@restaurantcater.asn.au>  
Sent: Friday, 13 July 2018 4:57 PM 
To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: 4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards—Group 4 awards 

 
Dear Associate, 
 
Further to the mention before the President on 1 May 2018, RCI has reconsidered its position and has 
determined not to press a number of its claims in relation to the Restaurant Industry Award 2010 – 
items, 1, 2, 3, 5, 10 and 11 of the summary of proposed variations 
(https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/restaurant-substantive-issues-
summary-subs-110118.pdf) 
 
RCI will continue to press the remainder of its claims – items 4, 6 and 9). 
 
RCI will also not be pressing any of its claims in relation to the Hospitality Industry (General) Award 
2010 – items 41-43 of the summary of proposed variations 
(https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/hospitality-substantive-issues-
summary-subs-110118.pdf) .   
 
This will also mean that there will be a reduction in the of witnesses, in respect of the discontinued 
claims. 
 
RCI will file its submissions and witness statements in accordance with the Commission’s revised 
directions dated 3 July. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Regards 

 
Marianne Wells | In-house Counsel/Professional Advisory Services Manager 
Restaurant & Catering Industry Association  
 
t 1300 722 878 | f 1300 722 396 | e mariannew@restaurantcater.asn.au  

 

Restaurant & Catering I Discover Hospitality  
 
#restcatering #savouraus #savourawards #discoverhospitality 
 
 

From: Chambers - Ross J [mailto:Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2018 2:23 PM 
To: Marianne Wells <Mariannew@restaurantcater.asn.au> 
Subject: RE: 4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards—Group 4 awards 

 
Dear Ms Wells, 
 
Amended Directions have also been issued in relation to the Hospitality Award. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Casey Sutton 
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 
President 
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Fair Work Commission 
Tel:  +61 3 8656 4648 
Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401 
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au 

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 
 
 

From: Marianne Wells [mailto:Mariannew@restaurantcater.asn.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2018 2:14 PM 
To: Chambers - Ross J 
Subject: Re: 4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards—Group 4 awards 

 
Dear Casey, 
 
In my email below, I referred to the directions relating to the Restaurant Industry Award 2010, 
however, RCI also has claims in the Hospitality Award 2010. The directions for this matter is on page 5 
of the document.   
 
Please note that RCI's claims in the Hospitality Award correlate with RCI's claims in the Restaurant 
Award. 
 
Regards, 
  
Marianne Wells | In-House Counsel – Professional Advisory Services Manager 
Restaurant & Catering Industry Association  
  
t 1300 722 878 | f 1300 722 396 | e mariannew@restaurantcater.asn.au  
  
Restaurant & Catering I Savour Australia I Discover Hospitality 
  
Book your next restaurant at Australia’s largest online directory www.savouraustralia.com.au 
  
Share your food and wine experiences with the world at Restaurant Australia 
  
#restcatering #savouraus #restaurantaustralia #savourawards #discoverhospitality 
 

 

From: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2018 12:23:01 PM 
To: Marianne Wells 
Subject: RE: 4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards—Group 4 awards  

  
Dear Ms Wells, 
  
Thank you for the clarification. I advise the extension of time request has been granted. Amended 
Directions will be issued today. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Casey Sutton 
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 
President 
  
Fair Work Commission 
Tel:  +61 3 8656 4648 
Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401 
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chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au 
11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 
  
 

From: Marianne Wells [mailto:Mariannew@restaurantcater.asn.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2018 12:14 PM 
To: Chambers - Ross J 
Subject: RE: 4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards—Group 4 awards 
  
Dear Casey, 
  
Apologies for not being clear about which directions RCI is seeking an extension on. The directions are 
on page 4 of the document, please refer to the link below: 

https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/2018fwc2761.pdf 

  
The submissions and witness statements are due on 6 July. RCI is seeking a two week extension from 
this date. 
  
Regards, 
  
Marianne Wells | In-House Counsel – Professional Advisory Services Manager 
Restaurant & Catering Industry Association  
  
t 1300 722 878 | f 1300 722 396 | e mariannew@restaurantcater.asn.au  
  
Restaurant & Catering I Savour Australia I Discover Hospitality 
  
Book your next restaurant at Australia’s largest online directory www.savouraustralia.com.au 
  
Share your food and wine experiences with the world at Restaurant Australia 
  
#restcatering #savouraus #restaurantaustralia #savourawards #discoverhospitality 
  
 

From: Chambers - Ross J [mailto:Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2018 8:38 AM 
To: Marianne Wells <Mariannew@restaurantcater.asn.au> 
Subject: RE: 4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards—Group 4 awards 

  
Dear Ms Wells, 
  
To assist in responding to your request, can you please provide further details as to which Directions 
you are seeking an extension of time in relation to? 
  
Thank you. 
  
Regards, 
  
Casey Sutton 
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 
President 
  
Fair Work Commission 
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Tel:  +61 3 8656 4648 
Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401 
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au 
11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 
  
 

From: Marianne Wells [mailto:Mariannew@restaurantcater.asn.au]  
Sent: Monday, 2 July 2018 3:28 PM 
To: Chambers - Ross J 
Subject: 4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards—Group 4 awards 
  
Dear Associate, 
  
RCI has made progress with its submissions and witnesses statements. However, unfortunately RCI has 
experienced some delays due to resourcing issues and the writer's absence due to illness.  
  
A number of the witnesses have also requested further time to complete their statements due to the 
impact of the end of the financial year on their business operations. 
  
Given the unavoidable delays, RCI would like to request an extension of two weeks, and file its 
submissions and witness statements by Friday, 20 July. 
  
A medical certificate can be made available upon request. 
  
Please let us know if we can assist with further information regarding this email.  We otherwise look 
forward to the Commission's decision regarding our request for extension. 
  
  
Regards, 
  
Marianne Wells | In-House Counsel – Professional Advisory Services Manager 
Restaurant & Catering Industry Association  
  
t 1300 722 878 | f 1300 722 396 | e mariannew@restaurantcater.asn.au  
  
Restaurant & Catering I Savour Australia I Discover Hospitality 
  
Book your next restaurant at Australia’s largest online directory www.savouraustralia.com.au 
  
Share your food and wine experiences with the world at Restaurant Australia 
  
#restcatering #savouraus #restaurantaustralia #savourawards #discoverhospitality 
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